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Office of the Executive Vice
Chancellor and Provost

513 Pamassus Avenue, 5-115
San Francisco, CA 94143-0400
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email: Brenda.Gee@ucsf.edu

August 7, 2020

Law Offices of Craig P. Alexander
24681 La Plaza, Suite 250
Dana Point, CA 92629

Sent via email to: craig@craigalexanderlaw.com
Re: California Public Records Act (CPRA) request 019-090

Dear Mr. Alexander:

In further response to CPRA request 019-090, the University produces the attached
sixty-five (65) pages. Limited redactions have been made to signatures pursuant to
California Government Code Sections 6254(c).

UCSF continues to search for additional responsive records regarding memorandums,
e-mails, or other communications based on the clarification in your email of July 29,
2020, which sufficiently narrowed the request to communications between persons
involved in the contractual relationship, even if such persons do not work directly for a
trustee or facility member.

| will write again not later than August 14, 2020, regarding the search for memos,

emails, or other communications.

Sincerely,

Brenda Gee
Communications, Policy, and Records
Office of the Executive Vice Chancellor and Provost

cc: Terrisa Bukovinac



